
Enforcement Orders Signed August 25, 2015 
 
 
Southcross Energy, Docket No. GUD 10413 
 
System Name:  St. Charles, 12” 
System id:   731425 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  49 CFR 192.612(a) 
 
The operator did not conduct periodic underwater inspections of the following pipeline(s) or 
pipeline segment(s) in the Gulf of Mexico and it inlets, in waters less than 15 feet (4.6 meters) deep 
as measured from mean low water, based on the identified risk.  
 
Penalty paid: $5,000.00 
 


